
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:49 AM
To: Murdock, Kelly (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Harris, Emily (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: FW: New proc numbers from phac

From: Bill Matthews [mailto:Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca]
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:40 AM
To: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) <leslie.church@canada.ca>
Cc: James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: FW: New proc numbers from phac

With a little more precision
- 750M Nitrile gloves
- 30M n95 masks
- 102M surgical masks
- 50M gowns
- 10M face shields
- 10M bottles hand sanitizer
- 5M wipes (packages)

Important context for our cab committee discussion later today
Bill Matthews
Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada

Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 
819-420-1770

From: Bill Matthews
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:27 AM
To: 'Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC)' <leslie.church@canada.ca>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Cc: Nathalie Nye <Nathalie.Nye@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: New proc numbers from phac

Likely more to come later today but what we have for now:

Makings of bulk order #3

Nitrile gloves (pair) – 8 million
Vinyl gloves (pair) – 8 million
Face shields - 6 million
N95 respirators – 6 million
Surgical masks – 10 million
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Surgical masks with shields: -10 million
Hand sanitizer bottles: - 10000
Soap (Hand sanitizer foam): - 10000
Wipes - 20000

Bill Matthews
Sous-ministre / Deputy Minister
Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada / Public Services and Procurement Canada

Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca 
819-420-1770

From: Church, Leslie (SPAC/PSPC) [mailto:leslie.church@canada.ca]
Sent: March 24, 2020 11:13 AM
To: Bill Matthews <Bill.Matthews@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>; James Stott <James.Stott@tpsgc-pwgsc.gc.ca>
Subject: New proc numbers from phac

Hi, is it possible I could get a rundown of the new numbers for the bigger orders from PHAC that were mentioned this
am?

Leslie

Leslie Church

Chief of Staff | Chef de cabinet
Office of the Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada |
Bureau de la ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
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